BISHOPS' TRANSCRIPTS. I3

Dockwray, Thos. Clarveato, Vie. Chip. Norton, 1749-57.

Dumaresq, Daniel, cur. Merton, 1744-5.

Ella, John Gaskwith, cur. Tadmarton, 1803-7.

Ernle, Ed., Rect. Harpsden, 1767-9.

T’on, Launcelot, cur. Leafield, 1804-6.

Knail, Wm.. cur. Hampton Poyle, 1757-60.

Laserre, James, bur. at Deddington, 1759.

LaTour, Peniston, cur. Tadmarton, 1794-8.

Lernoult, Fran.,, min. Clifton Hampden, 1765-6 ; cur.
Swyncombe, 1767-71.

Mounstwen, Hender, min. Hook Norton, 1754.

Poate, Daniel, cur. Cuddesdon, 1763-6.

Polley, G., cur. Over Worton, 1729-31.

Prawde, Hen., Vic. Gt. Tew, 1669-70.

Priaulx, Peter, min. Fritwell, 1728-9.

Question, Aug., cur. Merton, 1730-1.

Sarrande, J., cur. Kidlington, 1766-8s.

Schoen, G. L., D.D., Vic. Kirtlington, 1796-9.

Speidell, Thos., min. Northmoor, 1807-11.

Tesh, J., Vic. Yarnton, 178:1-3.

Tookie, Paulo, Vic. Chalgrove, 1756-81.

Trewecke, Geo., cur. Fritwell, 1812.

Twopeny, Rd., cur. Cuddesdon, 1781.

Twynihoe, C., Min. Wolvercote, 1756-9.

Vatas, Peter, cur. Stratton Audley, 1745-7.

Whorwood, E., cur & Rect. Holton, 1722-32.

” Thos. Hen., Vic Headington, 1804-12,

COwWPER’S SUNDIAL.—It is not generally known that the sundial of the pbet
Cowper now marks time in a Berkshire garden. In 1786 the poet went to reside
at the Lodge at Weston Underwood, the seat of Sir G. Throckmorton. In
1780, during one of his periods of melancholia, the poet was specially irritated
by the clocks of the house not keeping correct time, and to humour him, his
cousin John Johnson—Johnny of Norfolk—sent him a dial, which, on a stone
pedestal, the work of Anderson the stone mason and his once drawing-master,
was placed on the lawn of Weston Underwood Lodge. At the sale of this estate
a few years ago by Sir W. Throckmorton, the sundial was cased up and sent to
Buckland, the Berkshire seat of the family. Here the dial remained in the car-
penter’s shop of the mansion until the sale of the Buckland estate, when Sir W.
Throckmorton presented it to Mrs. Eyston of that village, and it now adorns
the garden of their residence ‘¢ The Cottage,”’ Buckland.—W. H, HALLAM,
Lockinge.



